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Subject: Re: Request for Code, Permit & Special Assessment

You don't often get email from hcairney@marlborough-ma.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

No, there are no open code violations for this
property.

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Hailey Cairney <hcairney@marlborough-ma.gov> (%@ W
Subject: RE: Request for Code, Permit & Special Assessment

Hello,

Could you please advise if the property has any open code violation on this property?

From: Hailey Cairney <hcairney@marlbhorough-ma.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 11:22 PM
Subject: Re: Request for Cade, Permit & Special Assessment

You don't often get email from hcairney@marlborough-ma.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or Good afternoon,
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please see the attached file for all open permits on
the property of 134 Dudley Street. The individual
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files will have all of the information on record. Please reach out if there is anything else that we may assist you with.

Senior Clerk

Marlborough Building Department
140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA. 01752

T: (508)-460-3776

F: (508)-460-3736
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